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- MEMORANDUM FOR DR, McLUCAS

SUBJECT: Cuban Overflight -

‘ You will recall that on April 29, 1969 Colonel Worthman forwarded
a memorandum to you from General Steakley, JRC, concerning Cuban
overflight,

. At that time, GLASS LAMP missions were stood down by the JCS
pending a review of a CINCSAC recommendation that the U-2's be re-
placed by SR-71's.

At Tab A is a memorandum from General Steakley reporting on the
JCS review of the CINCSAC recommendation; Cuban averfhght missions
will con‘cmue to be flown with U-2 aircraft.
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i ﬁMEMORANDUM?FOR} Dlrector,‘fﬁé ﬁauional Reconna;ssamce Office
T s Dlrector, Defense Intelllgence Agency
Subjeht: Cuban’ OVerflight 737 o
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1. Reference J= 3M 83& 69, subgect' “Replacement ‘of the
' U-2 with the SR-T1 for Cuban Ov¢rf11ght~%@$% " dated
20 April 1969.
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i»; 2. After‘completlng thelir eva@uatxon of the CINCSAC "
‘recommendation to replace the U-2 with the 3R-71 the
‘Toint Chiefs of Staff recommendad and the Secretary of
Dafense approved resumption of Chban over;llght operations
using the U 2. o ;.11
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